מבנים ואתרים היסטוריים בית-ספר כדורי

BUILDINGS AND HISTORIC SITES KADOORIE SCHOOL

8/2002 ■ 667 אלול התשס"ב





PHILATELIC SERVICE השירות הבולאי

בית ספר כדורי בשנת 1933 כבית-ספר

ממשלתי בריטי. התקבלו אליו רק תלמידים נבחרים מכל הארץ, ורבים מבוגריו הפכו לכוח המוביל בחברה הישראלית, במשק ובביטחון.

את בית-הספר הקים יהודי ציוני מסין, סר אליס (אליהו) כדורי, שהאמין בדו-קיום בארץ-ישראל, ולפיכך הקים שני בתי-ספר - אחד בגליל התחתון עבור היהודים, ושני בטול-כרם עבור הערבים.

בוגרי כדורי הצטרפו לפלמ״ח כמעט כגוף אחד. רמת הלימודים הגבוהה הייתה מוטיב מרכזי במסורת בית-הספר, הושם דגש רב על לימודי החקלאות, והיושר היה ערך מקודש בחינוך. בין בוגריו: יצחק רבין, יגאל אלון, המשורר חיים גורי ואחרים. בית-הספר כונה ״המנזר״ בשל בידודו ומכיוון שלמדו בו רק בנים. החל משנת 1952 הצטרפו גם בנות לכדורי.

כיום כולל בית-הספר פנימייה ומשק חקלאי, בית-ספר יסודי, חטיבת ביניים ותיכון לתלמידים מאזור הגליל התחתון.

המועצה לשימור אתרים פועלת בכדורי בשימור ובשיחזור מבני המשק והאורווה ההיסטורית (הנראית בבול) ובשימור הבית המרכזי ההיסטורי במשותף עם קק"ל, משרד המדע והמועצה האזורית גליל תחתון.

DAKE D

עמרי שלמון

רכז המועצה לשימור מבנים ואתרים היסטוריים – צפון

המועצה לשימור מבנים ואתרי מבנים ואתרי

התיישבות, הפועלת במסגרת החברה להגנת הטבע, הוקמה ב- 1984 ביוזמת ועדת החינוך של הכנסת. המועצה פועלת למניעת הרס אתרים ומבנים ולשימורם, לייזום ולעיבוד תכניות שימור ופיתוח, להקניית ערכים חינוכיים, המדגישים את חשיבות שימור המורשת הבנויה בארץ ישראל, כנדבך בהיסטוריה התרבותית, ולהגברת המודעות הציבורית לצורך בשימור.

המועצה מפעילה מספר אתרים: מרכז מבקרים "מקווה ישראל", מחנה המעפילים בעתלית, "מכון איילון" בגבעת הקיבוצים ברחובות, מרכז ההדרכה על שם דוד בן-גוריון בסג'רה, אתר "יד האישה הלוחמת" בניצנים ומחנה העובדים בסדום. המועצה שותפה בשיקום מאות אתרים נוספים, מהם כמאה משמשים כאתרי מבקרים ומוזיאונים הפתוחים לקהל הרחב.

במעטפת היום הראשון נראים איורים של אתרים ומבנים היסטוריים: מגדל מים (בארות יצחק), בית הכנסת של בית-הספר החקלאי מקווה ישראל, בניין בסגנון הבין-לאומי (כיכר דיזנגוף), מצודת ישע, וכן סימלה של המועצה לשימור מבנים ואתרי התיישבות, המבוסס על איור של הגימנסיה הרצליה בתל-אביב,

Building & Historic Sites - Kadoorie School

The Agricultural School was established in 1933 as a British governmental school. Only select students from around the country were accepted to the school and many became important leaders in Israeli society, economy and security.

Sir Ellis Kadoorie, a Jew and Zionist from China, founded the school. He believed in coexistence in Eretz Israel and therefore founded two schools, one in the lower Galilee for the Jewish population and the other in Tulkaram for the Arabs.

Almost all Kadoorie School graduates joined the "Palmach". The central motive of the school's tradition was a high level of tuition with major emphasis on agricultural studies. Integrity was a sacred value in the education of the students. Among the graduates were; Yitzhak Rabin, Yigal Alon, the poet Haim Guri and others. The school was called "the monastery" because of its isolated position and it was only for boys. Girls were admitted to the school from 1952.

Today, Kadoorie is a boarding school and has agricultural land. There is an elementary school, middle school and high school for students from the lower and upper Galilee.

The Council for the Preservation of Buildings and Historic Sites, in cooperation with Keren Kayemeth (JNF), Ministry of Culture and Science and the Regional Council of the Lower Galilee, work to preserve and reconstruct the Kadoorie buildings and historical stables (as shown on the stamp).



חותמת אירוע להופעת הבול SPECIAL CANCELLATION

Ha'kibbutzim in Rehovot, the David Ben Gurion Training Center in Segera, the Woman Fighter site in Nitzanim and the workers camp in Sedom. It is partner to the renovation of hundreds of additional sites, approximately one hundred of them serving as visitors centers and historical museums open to the general public.

Omri Shalmon

The Council for the Preservation of Buildings and Historic Sites



The first day cover bears drawings of historical sites and buildings: a water tower (Be'erot Yizhaq) and the Miqwe Yisrael Agricultural School Synagogue, an international style building. (Dizengoff Square) and the Yesha Fortress, The logo of the Council For Preservation of Buildings and Historic Sites is based on Herzliyya Gymnasium's building.

The Council for Preservation of Building & Historic Sites

A public organization acting within the Nature Protection Society - was established in 1984 by the Knesset Education Committee. The Council acts to prevent destruction of sites and buildings: initiates and encourages preservation and development plans, imparts educational values stressing the importance of preserving constructed heritage in Eretz Israel as part of its cultural history and increases public awareness of the need for preservation.

The Council operates a number of sites: the Miqwe Yisrael Visitors Center, the Atlit Illegal Immigrant Camp, the Ayalon Institute at Givat

BUILDINGS & HISTORIC SITES - Kadoorie School

Issue: August 2002 Artist: Zina Roitman Designer: Yitzhak Granot Stamp Size: 25.7 mm x 20 mm Plate no.: 477 (no phosphor bars)

Sheet of 50 stamps

Tabs: 5

Printers: The House of Questa, UK Method of printing: rotogravure

השירות הבולאי – טל: 5123933 השירות הבולאי – טל: 68021 שדרות ירושלים 12, תל-אביב-יפו The Israel Philatelic Service - Tel: 972-3-5123933 12 Sderot Yerushalayim, 68021, Tel-Aviv-yafo